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All Correspondence should be addressed to Chief Executive Officer

When replying please quote our ref:

REF: KEMSA/PROC/ONT 7/16-17 7th April 2017
To all Bidders,

CLARIFICATION NO.1
Dear Sir/ Madam,

RE: TENDER NO. KEMSA/ONT 7/2016-2018 FOR SUPPLY OF NON PHARMACEUTICALS

The following are queries raised by interested bidders and responses made as below:

Questionl: What is the thickness of item 30- Wooden Tongue Depressor?

Response: The thickness of Wooden Tongue Depressor is 1.60mm.

Question 2: Please confirm that the samples requirement for Tongue Depressor, Wooden Size
140mmx19mm is one pack - 100 pieces.

Response: Sample required for item 30 Wooden Tongue Depressor is a pack of 100 pieces.

Question 3: Please confirm that the samples requirement for Suction Catheters fitted with
Regulatory Valve Size 6, 8,12,14,16 and 18 is one pack - 50 pieces for each size.

Response: Samples required for item No. 23 to 28 is pack of 50 pieces for each item.

Question 4: Please confirm that the samples requirement for Suction Catheters fitted with
conical connection Size 4,6,10,12,14,16 and 18 is one pack - 50 pieces for each size.

Response: Samples required for item No. 16 to 22 is pack of 50 pieces for each item.

Question 5: Please confirm that the samples requirement for Giving Sets Blood Double
chamber is one pack - 50 pieces.

Response: Sample required for item 14 Giving sets, Blood, Double Chamber is a pack of 50
pieces.

Question 5: Please confirm that the samples requirement for Feeding Tubes Size 4,
6,8,12,14,16,20 and 22 is one pack - 50 pieces for each size.
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Response: Samples required for item No. 6 to 13 is pack of 50 pieces for each item.

Yours faithfully,

Director Pre ement
For: Ag. Chief Executive Officer




